
 

 

05/05/2021 

 

Public Tender No. 21002488- Goods: Steel Plates 

Please see below EAPC clarifications and replies to questions and comments received from 

potential participants:  

EAPC replies and clarifications below become an integral part of this Tender and will force the 

bidders.  

 

 

EAPC Replies 

 

Reply Question  

There is a tightened substrate 
at approximately 16,000 sqm 

 It is written that the bidder is responsible for unloading the 

material, the question: what are the conditions in the 

unloaded area? Asphalt, tightened area? , Can it be made 

by forklifts? Are other measures required? What is the size 

of the tightened area (how many trucks can enter at a time 

/ day) 

 

 

1.  

LC will not be accepted.  
 
 

What terms of payment will be accepted? 

Could you open a LC (transferable)?  

 

2.  

There is a tightened substrate 
at approximately 16,000 sqm  I would like to know since the offer is supposed to include 

transportation and unloading at your site in Ashkelon Is 

there a tightened area capable of absorbing such a 

significant amount of plates?? 
 

3.  



 

 

According to ASTM 537 SACL1 
AND ASTM SA283 GR C 
references  

What lamination test is needed?  ASME SA6 and ASMESA-

283dont have restrictions towards lamination tests that 

have to be applied. The mill request the exact meaning and 

what exactly needed and the standards that they would like 

to check. 

4.  

According to ASTM 537 SACL1 
AND ASTM SA283 GR C 
references 
 

What are the parameters of the tension test? Standard? 5.  

According to ASTM 537 SACL1 
AND ASTM SA283 GR C 
references 

According to S5.2 ASME SA6 in order to perform the Charpy 

test the mill has to get the needed temperature, certain 

figures for the rate of impact test, frequency of the testing.   

6.  

According to ASTM 537 SACL1 
AND ASTM SA283 GR C 
references 

The mill needs the certain figures. The order will not be 
checked and confirmed with the phrase “whatever mill can 
do with their best, etc.”  
 

7.  

 


